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Environmental Protection Agency 
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Co. Wexford 

Waste Licence Application 167- 1 

Dear Sir/ Madam, 

The attached information is being submitted following a request by the 
Agency on the 20th June 2003 in accordance with Article 14(2)(b)(ii) of the 
Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations. 

Yours sincerely 

Project Manager 

Reply To: q 4 Haddington Terrace 

Dun Laoghaire 
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b Article 13 Compliance 

Waste Management Facility, 
(Waste Licence Reference 167-1) 

Response to Notice in accordance with Article 14(2)(b)(ii) of the Waste Management 
(Licensing) Regulations 

Article 13 Compliance Requirements 

10. EPA Request States 
In relation to Figure ?. 7 Site Location of the Environmental Impact Statement (E/S) and E/S 
non-technical summary the proposed site is shown in the wrong location. Provide an updated 

Figure 7. I Site Location to show the correct proposed location. The non-technical summary 

should be updated to reflect the further information you supply below in compliance with this 
notice, insofar as that information impinges on the relevant non-technical summary. 

Response 
Figure 1 .I Site Location of the Environmental Impact Statement has been revised to illustrate 

the correct proposed location. The revised figure has been attached as Figure 1 .I Revision 

1. 

As the further information supplied in compliance with the Notice in accordance,with Article 

14(2)(b)(ii) of the Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations does not impinge on the 
relevant non-technical summary an updated non-technical summary is not required.     
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